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Prue Patch

From: Nigel Hales <nigelhales@millerharris.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2024 1:53 PM
To: Jenny Elphinstone
Cc: jmahoney@mahoneys.com.au; Aspire Town Planning (admin@)
Subject: RE: Douglas Shire Council Advice RE Change Application  CA 2024_5692 L0 and 

L906 Bale Dr Port Douglas Previously known as CA50

Dear Jenny, 
 
I presume that the anomaly to which you refer is that the title records show Stewart Silver King and Burns as 
the registered address of the body corporate, whereas the letter with the consent resolution has come from 
Archers.   Archers have been engaged by the body corporate as its administrative managers for many 
years now.  It appears that they have failed to lodge the required form in the land registry to change the 
formal address for service of the scheme.  Unfortunately, this is quite common in the industry.  In my 
submission, it is not in any way material to the issue of the consent, or the matters presently being 
considered by council.  
 
Regards 
 
Nigel Hales 
Partner (Accredited Specialist, Property Law) 
Direct Ph: 07 4036 9731 
Email: nigelhales@millerharris.com.au 
  

 

From: Jenny.Elphinstone@douglas.qld.gov.au 
Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2024 8:56 AM 
To: nigelhales@millerharris.com.au 
Cc: jmahoney@mahoneys.com.au; terrym@nxps.com.au; admin@aspireqld.com 
Subject: Re: Douglas Shire Council Advice RE Change Application CA 2024_5692 L0 and L906 Bale 
Dr Port Douglas Previously known as CA50 

 You don't often get email from jenny.elphinstone@douglas.qld.gov.au. Learn why this is important   
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Hi Nigel, 
We are endeavouring to finalise this consent issue. 
The reference to your supporting advice (as attached)  we note the owner of Lot 0 is the stated on the land title 
submitted with the application as: 

The consent forward to Council has come from a different agency, Archers, stating that they act for the Body 
Corporate of the Residential Scheme. 
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Are you able to please explain the anomaly?  
Thanks and Kind Regards 
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Jenny Elphinstone 
Senior Planning Officer 
_____________________________ 
Douglas Shire Council 
P: +61 7 4099 9482 | F: 07 4098 2902 
E Jenny.Elphinstone@douglas.qld.gov.au | W douglas.qld.gov.au  
Mail: PO Box 723, Mossman Q 4873 | Office: 64-66 Front St, Mossman Q 4873 
Facebook /douglasshirecouncil | Instagram @douglasshirecouncil  

 

 

 

 
 
 

From: Daniel Favier <admin@aspireqld.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 10:36 AM 
To: Jenny Elphinstone <Jenny.Elphinstone@douglas.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: John Mahoney | Mahoneys <jmahoney@mahoneys.com.au>; Terry McKinnon <terrym@nxps.com.au>; Neil 
Beck <Neil.Beck@douglas.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Doc 1264036 Re: Douglas Shire Council Advice RE Change Application CA 2024_5692 L0 and L906 Bale Dr 
Port Douglas Previously known as CA50 
 
Hi Jenny. 
 

I refer to Council's Not Properly Lodged letter dated 15 November 2024 regarding the Change 
Application (Minor Change). 

Mahoney's, acting on behalf of Far North Queensland Pty Ltd as trustee for the Far North Queensland 
Unit Trust, has undertaken a further review of the matter and submits the following for Council's 
consideration. 

In addressing this issue, Mahoney's has consulted with the Body Corporate's solicitor, Mr. Nigel 
Hales of Miller Harris, who has reviewed and agrees with the advice provided by Mahoney's. For 
Council’s reference, we have attached correspondence from Miller Harris confirming their 
concurrence. 

We trust this additional information is sufficient for Council to deem the Change Application (Minor 
Change) as properly made. Should further clarification or supporting documentation be required, 
please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Regards,  
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Daniel Favier 

Senior Town Planner 

B.Env.Plan 

 

PO Box 1040, MOSSMAN QLD 4873 

P. 0418 826 560  

E. admin@aspireqld.com 

W. www.aspireqld.com  

  

  

ABN 79 851 193 691 

  

 
 

From: Jenny Elphinstone <Jenny.Elphinstone@douglas.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 15 November 2024 4:41 PM 
To: Daniel Favier <admin@aspireqld.com> 
Subject: Douglas Shire Council Advice RE Change Application CA 2024_5692 L0 and L906 Bale Dr Port Douglas 
Previously known as CA50  
  

Hi Daniel, 

Please see the attached correspondence regarding the change application and the consent issue. 

Please note I will be away from the office next Monday and Tuesday. 

  

Kind Regards 
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

 

 

 

  

  

  

*** DISCLAIMER *** This message and any attachments may contain privileged and confidential information 
intended solely for the use of the intended addressee(s). Any unauthorized use of this material is prohibited. If you 
received this message in error please notify the sender immediately, delete the message and destroy any printed or 
electronic copies. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender and do not necessarily represent the 
views of the Douglas Shire Council. We recommend that you scan this email and any attachments for viruses before 
opening. Council does not accept any responsibility or liability for any loss or damage, incurred either directly or 
indirectly, from opening this email or any attachments to it, or that may result from reliance on, or the use of, any 
information contained in this email or attachments. Emails may be monitored and you are taken to consent to this 
monitoring. 
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


